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Malave, Erin (Q)Q_D(Y\DSQ\QQ.

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, August 09, 2010 7:38 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW. Change of Mailing Address and Principlal Office Adress

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access ;

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feadback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your paricipation,
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Gabriella de Quesada [mailto:Gabriella@riesberglaw.com]
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 4:23 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Mailing Address and Principlal Office Adress

To Whom This May Concern,

Barbara J. Riesberg, P.A. has moved offices and we are requesting that you to update our principal office
address and mailing address to:

777 Brickell Ave

Suite 1210

Miami, FI 33131.

Thank you very much.

Sincerely,
Gabriella de Quesada .
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